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Scott Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re: B/FE Aerospace, Inc. v. C&D Zodiac, Inc., No. 17-1252
Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent respondent in the above-referenced case. The brief in opposition
currently is due on April 27, 2018. Due to other impending deadlines, and given the
complexity of the case, respondent respectfully requests an extension through and
including May 25, 2018, to file its brief in opposition.

Despite repeated requests for petitioner’s position on this request, petitioner
has not responded as to whether it objects to this extension request.

Thank you for considering this request.

Respectfully submitted,

Ao Choun

Adam H. Charnes
Counsel of Record for Respondent

cc: Counsel of Record
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